Centinario, Michael

From: William Gunter <WGunter@kfwengineers.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 4:04 PM

To: Planning

Cc: Centinario, Michael; Juan Rodriguez

Subject: Request for Informal DRC meeting - 2435 E Old Shakopee Site

Attachments: SP170307 - General Site Plan.pdf; SP170307 - General Site Plan with utils (24 x 36).pdf

Please see the attached site plan for our site. | understand the meetings are held Tuesdays at 9:00 AM. We would like to
tentatively request March 20" for the date. Our office and our clients are all out of state, and will take some
coordination to get everyone there the same day.

Thank you for your time,

Will Gunter

KFW Engineers & Surveying
3421 Paesanos Pkwy, Suite 200
San Antonio, TX 78231

0: (210) 979-8444 ext. 125

**% please note new address and phone extension ***
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